
GOVERNMENT OF JAMMlJ AND KASHMIR 
OFF.ICE OF THE CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, 

CHENAB CIRCLE DODA 
Tel/Fax: 01996-233590 Email:-dcbcnah@gmall.com 

Full Title of the Project:- Construction of 132 KV O/C Ramban-Sangaldaan Trans~ission ~ine for providing power supply to Konkan Railway of Ramban Forest Division, Union Temtory of 
Jarnmu & Kashmir. 

File No:- FP/JK/TRANS/ 145320/2021 

Part-III 
Subject 1 --

1 Whether site, where the forest land 
involved in the case is located has 
been inspected by the concerned 
Conservator of Forests? r-------'--- -

2 

3 

Whether the concerned Conservator 
of Forests agrees with the 
information given in Part-B and the 
recommendation of Deputy 
Conservator of Forests ----+--
Specific recommendation of 
concerned Conservator of forests for 
acceptance or otherwise of the 
proposal with detail reasons 

Reply 
No 

--------
Yes 

The proposal may be 'accepted as per guideline of 
Govt. of India as the Forest land proposal for 
diversion of 3.03Ha of Forest land is essentially 
required for construction of 132 KV O/C Ramban­
Sangaldaan Transmission Line for providing power : 
supply to Konkan Railway . Submitted by 
Divisional Forest Officer Ramban 1s 
recommended to be accepted. 

dra Kumar Singh , IFS) 
onaervator of Forests 

, ChenabCircle 



GOVERNMENT OF JAMMlJ AND KASHMIR 

OPFICE OF Tl-IE CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, 
CHENAB CIRCLE DODA 

Tel/FalC: 01996-233590 
_ _ Email:-cfcbenab@&m1i1.com 

Full Tttlc of the Project:- Construction of 132 KV D/C Ramban-Sangaldaan Transmission Line (Addi. 
Ll\nd) in Onndhri Forest Range of Batote Forest Division, Union Territory of Jammu & 
Knshmlr. 

Ji'llo N'o:• PP/ .JK/ TRANS/ 145320/ 2021 

-~ ~ _ ___ __ _ _____ Part-III 
I_ l Subject ----r--R_e_p_ly 

l Whether sfte . where the- f~rest land No 
involved in the case is located has 
been inspected bv the concerned 

1 j Conservl:'lQ.!: of J:or~sts? 
i ~ I Whether the con ce r_n_e_d_ C_o_n_s_e __ rvator 

----- -----
Yes 

I of Forests agrees with the 
I I information given in Part-B and the 

I 
recommendation of Deputy 

, Conservator of For~e~s~t~s ______ ,i_ _______ _ __ --=-------:-:--::----;:1 

j 3! Specific recommendation of The proposal may be accepted as per guideline of 
I -

1 

con cerned Conservator of forests for Govt . of India as the Forest land proposal for 
1 

1 
acceptance or othen~ise of the diversion of 1.34 Ha of Forest land is essentially 

'J proposal with detail reasons required for construction of I 32 KV DIC Ramban­
Sangaldaan Transmission Line(Addl. Land) in 
Gandhri Forest Range of Batote Forest Division 
District Ramban. Submitted by Divisional 
Forest Officer Batote is recommended to be 
accepted . 

· ndra Kumar Singh, IFS) 
onservator of Forests 
ChenabCircle 
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMMU & KASHMIR 
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, FOREST DIVISION BATOTE 

Tel/ Fax- 01998-244981/244224 ema il- ~ dfobatotefd, dfobatotc71 1@gmail com 

The Conservator of Forests 
Chenab Circle, Doda. 

No; 3CJS-Cf. 6/4u Dated; 06-05-2022. 
Subject:- Diversion of 4.37 ha of forest land for construction of 132 KV D/C Ramban 

Sangaldan Transmission line for providing power supply to Konkan Railway. 
Proposal No FP/JK/Trans/145320/2021. \ 

Reference:- Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF),J&K No PCCF/FCA/3383/4641-44 Dated:- /I 
29.12.2021. 

Sir, 

As desired by the worthy Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF}, J&K vide his 
above cited reference, reply of EDs pertaining to Batote Forest Division is replied as under; 

S. No ED raised. 
1 Under Column 3 of Part-II, District i.e area to be 

diverted in Batote Forest Division has been filled 
"Nil" The detail of the forest area needs to be 
filled by DFO Batote. 

2 The documents uploaded by DFO Batote on the 
portal bear wrong proposal number i.e, 
FP/JK/Rail/45324/2020 instead of 
FP/JK/Trans/145320/2021. Revised documents 
bearing correct proposal number need to be 
uploaded by DFO Batote. 

3 Approval of competent authority to the CA Plan 
in respect of Batote Forest Division has not been 
uploaded. Approval to CA Plan need to be 
uploaded by DFO Batote. 

Reply.(Compliance report) 
The area proposed for diversion in 
Batote Forest Division has been 
incorporated. 

The proposal No on all uploaded 
documents has been corrected and 
uploaded. 

Approval of CA Plan by Competent 
Authority has been uploaded. 

Youi ~~i{~~iy, 
(Kulde~)~FS 

Divisiil Forest Officer 
Batot Forest Division 

I- atote. 

Copy submitted to the Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer(FCA) for favour of information and 
necessary action please. ~ . .• 

1 
• , ~ 

Divisiona~~cer 
Bato't ~orest Division 

/!:;atote. 

I 
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Jammu and Kashmir ForeRt Department 

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 
RAMBAN FOREST DIVISION, RAMBAN 

Tal/Fax- 01998 - 266623,Email-dfor amban@qmail . eom 

**** 
The Conservator of Forests, 
Chenab Circle, 
Doda 

No. 650-5/ Dated: -04/05/2022 

Subjcct:-Divcrsion of 0.442 ha of forest land for CONSTRUCTION OF 132 KV D/C 
RAMBAN SANGALDAN TRANSMISSION LINE FOR PROVIDING POWER 
SUPPLY TO KONKAN RAILWAY Ram ban Forest Division District Ramhan UT of 
Jammu and Kashmir (Online proposal No FP/JK/TRANS/145320/2021) Rcg­
Refcrence:- Nodal OfficerFCA No. PCCF/FCA/33833/4641-44 Dated:-29-12-2021 
Sir 

On the subject cited above, it is submitted that the EDS has been raised by the Nodal. 
Offi . d N t. d b Th d · 1 f h I . d teer v1 e o. men tone a ove. e etai s o · t e rep y 1s as un er:-
·s. No~ ' ·· .Query Reply "' tr . . '. :} . 'J-. •f Ii 

1. Point 1 Pertains to Batote Forest Division 
2. Point 2 Pertains to Batote Forest Division 
3. Point 3 Pertains to Batote Forest Di vision 
4. Point 4 Pertains to CF Chenab Circle Doda 

, 

DFO Ramban reported the The User Agency has submitted the undertakings 
violation and uploaded the under additional documents Part-I where they have 

5. damage bill issued to the User 
affirmed that they will pay the amount raised by 

Agency. An undertaking needs to 
be uploaded by the U scr Agency DFO Ramban vide No. RFD/Damage/21-22/6024-

to pay the penal compensation 
28 Dated:-17-12-2021 as penal compensation 

6. Point No. 6 
The authorization by name has been uploaded by 
the User Agency under Part-I A-3(xvii) 

7. Point 7 
Component wise breakup has been uploaded in 
Part-I B-2.4 

8. Point 8 
Valid georeferenced map has been uploaded under 
Part-IC-iv 

9. Point 9 
The Administrative approval has been uploaded 
under additional documents Part-I by User Agency 

Moreover the specific recommendations of the DFO as per format of the Part-II, Part-III, Part-
IV respectively of Handbook of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and Forest Conservation Rules, 
2003 (Guidelines & Clarifications) has also been uploaded under Part-II under additional 
documents 

Hence submitted for information and kind perusal at your end please .. 

Yours faithfully , 
II, 

r/v 
Dr. ajan Sin ) 

Divisional Fores r 
Ramban FQfest n 

b' Ramban 

Copy to the Addi. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Jam mu for kind information. 
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